

During the last few weeks, I have participated in an English course held by teacher Beltrami.

Twelve lessons, on a weekly basis lasting two and a half hours each. I was absent only from one of these lessons as I was unable to ~~do~~ **take part** so due to family commitments that ~~cannot~~ **could not** be postponed.

I took ~~this~~ **the** course to try to ~~to~~ **and** improve my (poor) knowledge of the English language.

The desire to ~~know~~ **learn** English is motivated by the need to read technical texts (telecommunications) in English and because ~~knowing~~ **communicating/speaking** English is essential to have any relationship with a non-Italian person.

During the first meeting, at the sight of the large number of participants, I was a bit perplexed and doubtful about the possible effectiveness of the lessons. The splitting of the participants into two distinct courses and the progressive abandonment of some of them allowed us to work optimally for most of the subsequent lessons.

Overall, the course met my expectations. The teacher has shown great energy and determination, in addition to ~~his~~ **her** many years of proven experience, proposing a series of very interesting contents and ~~work~~ **ing** ideas. The teacher offered herself to the participants in a kind and empathetic way.

Clear and precise explanations on the grammatical part. All the readings and plays proposed ~~are~~ **were** interesting.

I did not find it effective, for the purposes of language knowledge, to listen to songs taken from the international pop repertoire, the lyrics of which ~~that have been~~ analysed (**generally discounted and / or conditioned by the poetic / rhythmic needs deriving from the sound / text relationship**). On the contrary, I found ~~Excellent~~ the selection of the videos proposed in the classroom or as an exercise to be carried out at home **really excellent**. I would have devoted more time to conversation on any topic in order to develop oral comprehension and production.

The technical equipment of the classroom was always adequate to the needs. Not ~~so~~ **the same can be said** of the management of the temperature of the classroom. Sometimes it was very cold.

Overall, I was satisfied and I hope that in the near future the initiative will be repeated.

I would be very happy to join.

I hope you will have the opportunity to follow additional courses because you have got good potential.